
A Look Back in Time
 he Old  Moose  Lodge,  located at 5516  Tenth Avenue  aka  1010 56 th Street   is a commercial building sited in the block  
that planning consultant, Harland Bartholomew,envisioned as a commercial block  west of the Civic Center in the Civic Center  

Historic District.  The building sits on a corner lot that features no landscaping.  
T

ection 15.04 of the City's Zoning Ordinance establishes  
standards for designating structures and sites as  

historic and the site or structure must meet at least one of  
these standards.  It was determined that The Old  Moose  
Lodge  is architecturally  and historically significant under  
Standards 1 and 6; “ exemplifies or reflects the City's  
cultural, social...history; or Historic structures and sites  
which are on the National or State Register of Historic  
Places...”  The building is associated with one of the city's  
large fraternal groups at the time.  The former lodge's Neo­
Classical architecture complements the courthouse building  
across the street as well as other buildings located in the  
district.  The Old Moose Lodge was originally designated in  
1979 and re­designated on January 5, 1995.
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 he Old Moose Lodge was designed in 1926 by Joseph Lindle, the Kenosha architect who helped design the Kenosha County  
Courthouse and Jail.   It is a three story Neo­Classical Revival building with a gray limestone veneer on its street facades.  It is  

of tan brick construction on the non­street facades.  The flat­roofed building is decorated with a stone cornice defining a narrow  
parapet.  Under the cornice is a low relief triglyph­and­metope frieze.  The upper two stories have swallow pilasters that divide the  
street facades into arcades of round­arched window openings.  These window openings have been significantly enclosed so that only  
small square windows and spandrels remain on the second and third floors.  While they detract from the building's original design, the  
closure of the windows have not altered the decorative pilasters or arches.  Another cornice line separates the first and second floors.  
Large plate glass windows and recessed entrances comprise most of the first floor fenestration.  A large metal canopy ornamented with  
acroteria sits over the main entrance on 10th Avenue.
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 he Loyal Order of Moose, was organized in 1910 and occupied this building until 1943.  In 1943 the building was  
acquired by the Kenosha Labor Association and renamed the Union Club.. It housed offices and meeting places for  

various labor unions in Kenosha which continued the semi­public nature of the Civic Center.  The building  is now owned by  
Kenosha County for administrative offices and thus expands the public nature of the districts.
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